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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT:    LANDS OF WESTPORT MANAGEMENT 
PROJECT NO.:   2015-12 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 47, BLOCK 1, LOT 70 
REVIEW DATE:   12 JUNE 2015 
MEETING DATE:   18 JUNE 2015 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  MERCURIO-NORTON-TAROLLI-MARSHALL 
 
 

1. Proposed lot 1 does not meet current setbacks for the existing single family residence located on 
the site.  Zoning Board of Appeals approval will be required for this pre-existing condition. 
 

2. Lot 2 contains an existing barn in the front yard setback which will also require Zoning Board 
approval. 
 

3. Future submissions should address drainage from the driveways to the Town roadway.  Long 
driveways with excavated cuts will channelize water to the access point. 
 

4. Common driveway access and maintenance agreements are required. 
 

5. Mike Donnelly's comments regarding proposed lot 1 containing lands on both sides of 
Gardnertown Road should be received.   
 

6. Highway Superintendent's comments on driveway locations should be received.  Driveway location 
for proposed lot 1 should be clearly identified on the plans.  It appears that all driveways are 
located in very close proximity. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
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